

ARKANSAS SENATE
88th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2011
Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 383

TO AMEND VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF ARKANSAS CODE TITLE 6 CONCERNING PUBLIC
EDUCATION.

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 383

Amend Senate Bill No. 383 as originally introduced:

Page 3, delete lines 2-4 and substitute the following:

"(i) invoices and Invoices;
(ii) payrolls, such payrolls to be in conformance- Payrolls that
conform with written contracts on file in his or her office; and
(iii) Other appropriate documentation that indicates an authority
for disbursement;"

AND

Page 3, delete lines 6-11 and substitute the following:

"SECTION 5. Arkansas Code § 6-13-1401 is amended to read as follows:
6-13-1401. Definitions.

As used in this subchapter:

- (1) "Affected district" means a school district that:
 - (A) ~~loses~~ Loses territory or students as a result of annexation; or
 - (B) Is involved in a consolidation;
- (2) "Aggrieved district" means the lawfully constituted and existing board of directors of a school district that gains or loses territory or students as a result of an annexation or consolidation;
- (3) "Annexation" means the joining of an affected school district or part thereof with a receiving district;
- ~~(3)~~(4) "Consolidation" means the joining of two (2) or more school districts or parts thereof to create a new single school district;
- ~~(4)~~(5) "Receiving district" means a school district or districts that receive territory or students, or both, from an affected district as a result of annexation; and
- ~~(5)~~(6) "Resulting district" means the new school district created from an affected district or districts as a result of consolidation; and
- ~~(6)~~ "State board" means the State Board of Education."

AND



Page 4, line 16, delete "school" and substitute "school"

AND

Page 8, line 1, delete "graduates" and substitute "graduates graduate"

AND

Page 26, delete lines 12-36 and substitute the following:

"SECTION 59. Arkansas Code § 6-20-412 is amended to read as follows:
6-20-412. Nonrecurring salary payments.

(a) ~~Any~~ A school district in ~~the~~ this state may pay ~~certified licensed~~ certified licensed personnel a nonrecurring salary payment from revenues not considered to be recurring sources of revenue.

(b) A nonrecurring salary payment under this section shall not ~~be construed to~~ increase the base salary of the ~~teacher~~ recipient for purposes of calculation of future salary requirements.

(c) ~~Any~~ A nonrecurring salary payment under the provisions of this section shall be divided equally among ~~certified licensed~~ certified licensed personnel employed by the school district at the time ~~of payment approved by the board of directors of the school district~~ unless the board of directors of the district and a majority of the teachers licensed personnel agree to a different distribution.

~~(d) A report indicating the source of the moneys and the name and amount paid to each recipient shall be furnished to the Department of Education and the Division of Legislative Audit by the ex officio financial secretary of the school district.~~

~~(e)(d)~~ A payment to a targeted educator made in the form of a supplement as an addendum to a contract in fulfilling this section, and § 6-5-307(a), and § 6-17-2101 et seq. [repealed] shall not be considered a nonrecurring salary payment under this section."

AND

Page 27, delete lines 1-10

AND

Page 30, delete lines 33-36 and substitute the following:

"SECTION 70. Arkansas Code § 6-20-2303(3)(C), concerning students who may be included in the definition of average daily membership, is amended to read as follows:

(C) As applied to this subchapter, students who may be counted for average daily membership are:

(i) Students who:

(a) Reside within the boundaries of the school district;

(b) Are enrolled in a public school operated by the school

district; and

(c) Are enrolled in a curriculum that fulfills the requirements established by the state board under the Standards for Accreditation of Arkansas Public Schools and School Districts;

(ii)(a) Students who reside within the boundaries of the school district but due to geographic barriers attend school out-of-state under a tuition agreement.

(b) This subdivision (3)(C)(ii) shall apply even if the students enrolled in an out-of-state school are not enrolled in a curriculum that fulfills the

requirements established by the state board under the Standards for Accreditation of Arkansas Public Schools and School Districts;

(iii) Legally transferred students living outside the school district but are:

(a) Attending a public school in the school district under a provision of the Arkansas Code; and

(b) Are enrolled in a curriculum that fulfills the requirements established by the state board under the Standards for Accreditation of Arkansas Public Schools and School Districts;

~~(iii)~~(iv) Open-enrollment public charter school students who are enrolled in a curriculum that fulfills the requirements established by the state board under the Standards for Accreditation of Arkansas Public Schools and School Districts; or

~~(iv)~~(v) Students who are eligible to attend and who reside within the boundaries of a school district and are enrolled in the Arkansas National Guard Youth Challenge Program, so long as the students are participants in the program."

AND

Page 31, delete lines 1-15

The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Senator J. Jeffress
CLR/CLR - 03/08/11 04:03
CLR220

Secretary